
Jtine Burza - Re: Point Beach unit 1 Conf Call 3 7 _7 , S -Ca Paei1
V

From:
To:
Date:
Subject:
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Melvin Holmberg
David Hills
5/12/04 9:37AM
Re: Point Beach Unit I Conf Call

I will attempt to find out and let you know. However, Harold Chernoff may know.

>>> David Hills 05/12/04 09:27AM >>>
Mel,

Thanks for the info. What level of management will the licensee have on the call?r

27
>>> Melvin Holmberg 05/12/04 09:14AM >>>
David, Harold Chernoff is setting up a conference call at 2:00 pm CST with the licensee so that we can
participate with NRR staff on the discussion/of theL non the Ul head inspection/repairs.
He will request 8 lines. Note that last time he Was only allowed'4 lineidue to the timeframe of the call.

i.3.X
&f
3-

X4S5

CC: Harold Chemoff

Informabon n Uis record was dMd
in accordane wvi the Freedo of d* rm
Atexemp~ors 5

a , 3

(O



. fr!XTFMPIQWI0QQ01_TMP Pagell]rr, TFP W, _ 1 .MPrag 1

Mail Envelope Properties (40A2369B.686: 16: 24412)

Subject:
Creation Date:
From:

Created By:

Re: Point Beach Unit 1 Conf Call
5/12/04 9:37AM
Melvin Holmberg

MSH@nrc.gov

Recipients
nrc.gov
chpo.CHDO

DEH (David Hills)

nrc.gov
owf4po.OWFNDO

HKC CC (Harold Chernoff)

Post Office
chpo.CHDO
owf4_po.OWFNDO

Route
nrc.gov
nrc.gov

Files
MESSAGE

Options
Expiration Date:
Priority:
Reply Requested:
Return Notification:

Concealed Subject:
Security:

Size
1985

Date & Time
05/12/04 09:37AM

None
Standard
No
None

No
-Standard


